TENNESSEE ALLIED HEALTH & HEALTH SCIENCES PROGRAMS

2011-2012 Directory

Developing Tomorrow's Leaders in Allied Health



FORWARD

This directory is being provided to you by the Adams Chair of Excellence in Health Care Services and the Center for Health and Human Services at Middle Tennessee State University. Please submit changes or corrections to Jeannie Paul, Executive Assistant, Adams Chair of Excellence in Health Care Services, for future inclusion in the directory.

Allied Health programs in some institutions may be housed in different academic units. These programs will be listed on the same page but in a separate paragraph under the school's name. We have attempted to include all state and not-for-profit schools offering Allied Health Programs.

Revised: November 2011

Acknowledgements:
 Kyle Flowers
 Makenzie Hayden
 Anna Brogden
 Jeannie Paul

Dr. Jo Edwards

Adams Chair of Excellence in Health Care Services
Center for Health and Human Services
(615) 898-2905

Middle Tennessee State University
Murfreesboro, TN 37132

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INSTITUTION	<u>PAGE</u>
Austin Peay University	1
Baptist Memorial College of Health Sciences	2
Belmont University	3
Bethel University	4
Carson-Newman College	5
Chattanooga State Technical Community College	6
Cleveland State Community College	7
Columbia State Community College	8
Dyersburg State Community College	9
East Tennessee State University	10-11
Jackson State Community College	12
Lee University	13
Lincoln Memorial University	14
Lipscomb University	15
Middle Tennessee State University	16
Milligan College	17
Nashville General Hospital	18
Nashville State Community College	19

INSTITUTION	PAGE
Northeast State Community College	20
Roane State Community College	21
South College	22
Southwest Tennessee Community College	23
Tennessee State University	24
Tennessee Technological University	25
Trevecca University	26
Union University	27
The University of Memphis	28
University of Tennessee at Chattanooga	29
University of Tennessee at Knoxville	30
University of Tennessee at Martin	31
University of Tennessee Health Science Center	32
University of Tennessee Medical Center	33
Vanderbilt University	34
Volunteer State Community College	35
Walters State Community College	36

AUSTIN PEAY STATE UNIVERSITY

College of Science & Mathematics P.O. Box 4538

P.O. Box 4538 Clarksville, Tennessee 37044 Telephone (931) 221-7971 Fax (931) 221-7984

Dr. Jaime Taylor, Dean <u>taylorjr@apsu.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Allied Health Sciences Departm	nent	
Medical Technology	BS	Dr. Perry Scanlan
Radiologic Technology	BS	Mr. Rex Ameigh
Nuclear Medical Technology	BS	Mr. Rex Ameigh
Chemistry Department		
Pre-Dentistry	BS	Dr. Rebecca Jones
Pre-Medicine	BS	Dr. Ron Robertson
Pre-Pharmacy	BS	Dr. Carrie Brennan
Pre-Dental Hygiene	BS	Dr. Lisa Sullivan

BAPTIST MEMORIAL COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

1003 Monroe Avenue Memphis, Tennessee 38104-3104 Telephone: (901) 575-2468 or (866) 575-2274 Fax: (901) 572-2750

Division of Allied Health

Linda E. Reed, Ed.D., PA, Dean (901) 572-2640 linda.reed@bchs.edu

Maggie James, Coordinator of Academic Operations <u>maggie.james@bchs.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
	7770	
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	BHS	Mitzi Roberts, MS, RDMS
Health Care Management	BHS	Reagan Caldwell, MBA
Medical Radiology	BHS	Mary Jo Ohrberg MS RT(R)
Nuclear Medicine Technology	BHS	Kathy Hunt, MS, CNM
Radiation Therapy Technology	BHS	Julia Lasle MSA, RT(R)
Respiratory Care	BHS	Brian Parker, MPH, RRT

BELMONT UNIVERSITY

Gordon E. Inman College of Health Sciences and Nursing

1900 Belmont Boulevard Nashville, Tennessee 37212 Telephone: (615) 460-6781 Fax: (615) 460-6750

Dr. Jack Williams, Dean jack.williams@mail.belmont.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Nursing	BSN MSN	Dr. Chris Algren, Associate Dean Dr. Leslie Higgins, Director of MSN Program
Occupational Therapy	MSOT OTD	Dr. Scott McPhee, Associate Dean and OTD Program Director Dr. Lorry Liotta-Kleinfield, MSOT Program Director
Pharmacy	PharmD	Dr. Phillip Johnston, Dean
Physical Therapy	DPT	Dr. John Halle, Associate Dean
Social Work	BSW	Dr. Lorraina Scholten, Chair
Medical Imaging Technology	BS	
Medical Physics	BS	

BETHEL UNIVERSITY

Division of Science and Mathematics

325 Cherry Avenue, Box 329 McKenzie, TN 38201 Telephone: (731) 352-4247

hammondsk@bethelu.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Pre-Pharmacy	BS	
Physician Assistant	MS	Johnna Tanner, PA-C tannerj@bethelu.edu

CARSON-NEWMAN COLLEGE

1646 Russell Avenue P.O. Box 557 Jefferson City, Tennessee 37760 Telephone: (865) 475-9061 Fax: (865) 471-3502

School of Family and Consumer Sciences

Dr. Kitty R. Coffey, Dean and Chair kcoffey@cn.edu

Cathy Burchell, Administrative Assistant cburchell@cn.edu

Health, Physical Education, and Sport Science Department

Eugene Dupas, Jr., MS,ATC <u>edupas@cn.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Department of Health, Physical	Education, and Sport Science	Eugene Dupas, Jr.,
Exercise Science	BS	MS,ATC
Athletic Training	BS	
School of Family and Consumer	Sciences	Kitty Coffey, PhD, RD,
Foods, Nutrition and Diete and Didactic Program in D	3	LDN, CFCS

CHATTANOOGA STATE TECHNICAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Nursing and Allied Health

4501 Amnicola Highway Chattanooga, Tennessee 37406 Telephone (423) 697-4450 Fax (423) 634-3071

Howard Yarbrough, Ed.D, Dean howard.yarbrough@chattanoogastate.edu

Julie Land, Secretary (423) 697-4766

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Dental Assisting	Technical Certificate, RDA, CDA	Karen Castleberry
Dental Hygiene	AAS	Dr. Hartly Varnell
EMT/Paramedic	EMT, Paramedic, AAS Health Service Management	Jeff Roberts
Health Information Manageme	ent AAS	Kay McMillan
Nursing	AAS	Dr. Cynthia Swafford
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Laura Warren
Radiologic Technology	AAS	Margery Sanders
Respiratory Care	AAS	John Cousino
Nuclear Medicine Technology	Tech Certificate	Leesa Ross
Radiation Therapy Technolog	y Tech Certificate	Lisa Legg
Diagnostic Medical Sonograph	hy Tech Certificate	Jody Arnold-Hancock
Magnetic Res. Imaging	Tech Certificate	Margery Sanders
Computed Topography	Tech Certificate	Margery Sanders
Fire Science	AAS	Robert Prytula

The Tennessee Technology Center has the following non-credit 1-year certificate programs on the CSCC:

- Licensed Practical Nursing, Medical Office Assisting, Surgical Technology
- Nursing/Allied Health Division has a 1-year technical certificate program in Pharmacy Technician.

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Health and Wellness

P.O. Box 3570 Cleveland, Tennessee 37320-3570 Telephone (423) 472-7141 or (800) 604-2722 Fax (423) 614-8722

Nancy LaBine, Dean/Director of Nursing nlabine@clevelandstatecc.edu

Joyce Brock, Secretary

Department of Health and Wellness

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Health, Physical Education, Recreation	on AS	Aaron Bryant
EMT	Certificate	DeVette Carter

COLUMBIA STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Health Sciences Division

Walter Bldg 112, 1665 Hampshire Pike Columbia, Tennessee 38401 Telephone (931) 540-2600 Fax (931) 540-2794

> Mrs. Kae Fleming, Chair (931) 540-2595 efleming@columbiastate.edu

Livia Derryberry, Secretary (931) 540-2600 lderryberry@columbiastate.edu

Laura Watt, Secretary (931) 540-2599 lwatt@columbiastate.edu

Debra Heidlebaugh, Records Clerk 931-540-2849 dheidlebaugh@columbiastate.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair_	
EMS Education	Certificate	David Cauthen	
Nursing	AAS	Barbara Blum	
8			
Radiologic Technology	AAS	Brenda Coleman	
Respiratory Care	AAS	David Johnson	
Veterinary Technology	AAS	Interim	

DYERSBURG STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Nursing and Allied Health

1510 Lake Road Dyersburg, Tennessee 38024 Telephone (731) 286-3390 Fax (731) 288-7744

Faye Sigman, RN, Ph.D., Dean sigman@dscc.edu

Robin Privett, Secretary privett@dscc.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Nursing	AAS	Dr. Faye Sigman
Emergency Medical Technology	AAS & Certificate	Tom Coley
Paramedic	AAS & Certificate	
Medical Coding	Certificate	Susan Osborne
Medical Transcription	Certificate	
Health Information Technology	AAS	

EAST TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

College of Clinical and Rehabilitative Health Sciences

Box 70282 Johnson City, Tennessee 37614-1700 Telephone (423) 439-7457 Fax (423) 439-4240

Nancy J. Scherer, Ph.D., Dean and Professor, scherern@etsu.edu
Don Samples, Ed.D, Associate Dean, samplesd@etsu.edu
James Batchelder, MBA, Assistant to the Dean, batcheld@etsu.edu
Angela Rosenbalm, Executive Aide, rosenbaa@etsu.edu
Crystal Gilland, Office Coordinator, gilland@etsu.edu
Matthew Johnson, Academic Advisor, johnsonm@etsu.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Allied Health Sciences		Don Samples, Ed.D., Associate Dean
Radiologic Technology	B.S.A.H.	Shirley Cherry, MBA
Respiratory Therapy	B.S.A.H.	Shane Keene, MBA
Allied Health Leadership	B.S.A.H.	Don Samples, Ed.D.
Dental Hygiene Program	B.S.A.H	Charles Faust, Ed.D.
Communicative Disorders		Marc Fagelson, Ph.D.
Audiology	Au.D.	
Speech Pathology	M.S.	
Physical Therapy	D.P.T.	David Arnall, Ph.D.

EAST TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY (CONT.)

College of Public Health

Box 70623 Johnson City, Tennessee 37614-1709 Telephone: (423) 439-4243 Fax: (423) 439-5238

Dr. Randy Wykoff, Dean, wykoff@etsu.edu

Dr. Rob Pack, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, packr@etsu.edu

Ms. Karen Ervin, Assistant Dean, ervinkh@etsu.edu

Ms. Gina Osborne, Office Coordinator, osborneg@etsu.edu

Ms. Janet Stork, Executive Aide, storkj@etsu.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Environmental Health	BSEH, MSEH, MPH, PhD	Phillip Scheuerman, Ph.D.
Health Sciences		
Microbiology	BS, MS	Ranjan Chakraborty, Ph.D.
Human Health Concentration	n BS	Ranjan Chakraborty, Ph.D.
Biostatistics	MPH	James Anderson, M.D., Ph.D.
Community Health	BS, MPH*, DrPH	James Florence, DrPH
Epidemiology	MPH*, DrPH	James Anderson, M.D., Ph.D.
Health Services Administration	BS, MPH	Amal Khoury, Ph.D., M.P.H.
Graduate Certificates		
Biostatistics/Epidemiology		James Anderson, M.D., Ph.D.
Community Health (Geronto	logy and Rural Health)	Jim Florence, Dr. P.H.
Health Care Administration	(Health Care Management)	Brian Martin, Ph. D.

*Available online

JACKSON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2046 North Parkway Jackson, Tennessee 38301 Telephone (731) 425-2612 Fax (731) 425-9551

Barry Jennison, MA
Dean, Professional and Technical Studies
bjennison@jscc.edu

Allied Health Department

Cathy Garner, MS, RRT-NPS, Administrative Coordinator, <u>cgarner@jscc.edu</u>

> Jan Stanfill, CPS, Secretary, <u>jstanfill@jscc.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Medical Laboratory Technician	AAS	Mr. Peter P. O'Brien
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Dr. Jane David
Radiography	AAS	Mr. Gerald Graddy
Respiratory Care Technology	AAS	Mrs. Cathy Garner
EMT/Paramedic	Certificate	Mr. Alan Pittman
Nursing	AAS	Dr. Leslie West-Sands

LEE UNIVERSITY

1120 North Ocoee Street Cleveland, TN 37320-3450 Telephone 1 (800) LEE-9930

College of Arts & Sciences

P.O. Box 3450 Cleveland, TN 37320-3450 Telephone (423) 614-8115 Fax (423) 614-8625

J. Matthew Melton, Dean *mmelton@leeuniversity.edu*

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Behavioral & Social Sciences		
Healthcare Administration	BA	

Helen DeVos College of Education

PO Box 3450 Cleveland, TN 37320-3450 Telephone (423) 614-8175 Fax (423) 614-8180

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Health, Exercise Science, & Se	condary Edu.	
Athletic Training	BS	Kelly Lumpkin, PhD, ATC
Health/Wellness Edu.	BS	
Health Science	BS	

LINCOLN MEMORIAL UNIVERSITY

6965 Cumberland Gap Parkway Harrogate, Tennessee 37752

School of Allied Health Sciences

Dr. Randy Evans, Dean Telephone (423) 869-7150 Fax (423) 869-7151 revans@inetlmu.lmunet.edu

Department of Allied Health

Vina Faulkner, PhD Telephone: (423) 869-6407 Vina.faulkner@lmunet.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Department of Allied Health		Vina Faulkner, PhD
Athletic Training	BS	Jack Mansfield, EdD
Kinesiology	BS	
Health	Minor	
Athletic Coaching	Minor	
Medical Technology	BS, MT	Bill Engle, ThD, D. Div. (ASCP)
Veterinary Technology	AAS, BS	Mary Hatfield, L.V.M.T
Physician Assistant	MMS	David Metcalf

LIPSCOMB UNIVERSITY

One University Park Drive Nashville, TN 37204-3951 (615) 966-1000

College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences

Dr. Roger Davis, Dean of the College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences Telephone (615) 966-7160 Toll Free (800) 333-4358, x.7160

> Ginger Saunders, Administrative Assistant Burton Health Sciences Center Telephone (615) 966-7160 Fax (615) 966-7163

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Chair/Director
Pharmacy	PharmD	Scott Akers, PharmD, PhD
Exercise and Nutrition Science	MS	Karen Robichaud, Ph.D.
School of Health Sciences		
Kinesiology	BS	Kent D. Johnson, Ph.D., FACSM
Department of Nutrition	BS	Autumn Marshall, PhD, RD, LDN

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

College of Behavioral and Health Sciences

Dr. Terry Whiteside, Dean Cason Kennedy Nursing Building Suite N251 P.O.Box 92 Murfreesboro, TN 37132 615-898-2900

> Linda Hall, Executive Secretary Telephone (615) 898-2986

M. Jo Edwards, Ed.D.

Adams Chair of Excellence in Health Care Services

Center for Health and Human Services

mjedwards@mtsu.edu

Telephone: (615) 898-2905

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Chair/Director
Nutrition & Food Science	BS	Dr. Lisa Sheehan-Smith
Department of Health and Hu	man Performance	Dr. Steve Estes, Chair
Health Education	BS	Dr. Andrew Owusu
Recreational Therapy	BS	Dr. Dawn Schular
Exercise Science	BS, MS	Dr. Jennifer Caputo Dr. Richard Farley
Communication Disorders	BS	Dr. Kay Garrard
Athletic Training	BS	Dr. Helen Binkley
Health and Human Performance	PhD	Dr. Joey Gray
College of Basic and Applied	Sciences	Jennifer Braswell, Advisor
Medical Technology	BS	Dr. Anthony Farone
Radiation Therapy Technologis	t BS	Dr. D. Andrew Burden
Nuclear Medicine Technologist	BS	Dr. D. Andrew Burden
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	BS	Dr. D. Andrew Burden
Interdisciplinary Graduate Co	ertificate Programs	
Gerontology		Dr. J. Brandon Wallace
Health Care Managemen	nt	Dr. Millicent Nelson

MILLIGAN COLLEGE

Occupational Therapy Department

P.O. Box 130
Milligan College, Tennessee 37682
Telephone (423) 975-8010 or (800) 262-8337
Fax (423) 975-8019
msot@milligan.edu

Mrs. Kristia Brown, Admissions Coordinator lkbrown@milligan.edu

Dr. Jeff Snodgrass, Program Director <u>jsnograss@milligan.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair	
Occupational Therapy	MSOT	Dr. Jeff Snodgrass	

NASHVILLE GENERAL HOSPITAL

School of Radiologic Technology 1818 Albion Street

1818 Albion Street Nashville, Tennessee 37208 Telephone (615) 341-4440 Fax (615) 341-4906

Kenneth Jones, MED, RT (R), Director kenneth.jones@nashvilleha.org

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair	
Radiologic Technology	Certificate	Kenneth Jones	

NASHVILLE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

120 White Bridge Road Nashville, Tennessee 37209 Telephone (615) 353-3708 or (615) 353-3382 Fax (615) 353-3608

Donna Whitehouse, MHA, OTR/L Health Science Programs Coordinator donna.whitehouse@nscc.edu

Pam Munz, Ph.D. Dean, Social and Life Sciences

Annette Starrett, Secretary

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Occupational Therapy Assistant	AAS-OT	Donna Whitehouse
Surgical Technology	Certificate	Van Bates
Nursing	AAS	Cynthia Waller

NORTHEAST STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Health-Related Professions

P.O. Box 246 Blountville, Tennessee 37617-0246 Telephone (423) 323-0238 or (423) 279-7653 Fax (423) 245-5930

> Mr. Donald S. Coleman, Dean Health-Related Professions <u>dscoleman@northeaststate.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Cardiovascular Technology	AAS	
Invasive Option		Connie Marshall, M. Ed., RT (R), RCIS
Non-Invasive Option		Sharon Mason, AAS, R.C.S.
Dental Assisting	Certificate/AAS	Paulette Kehm, MPA, CDA
Emergency Medical Technology		
Basic		David Bryant, BS, EMT-P
Paramedic	Certificate/AAS	Darren Ellenburg, BS,EMT-P
Medical Laboratory Technology	AAS	Linda Lahr, MS, MT (ASCP)
Surgical Technology	AAS	Jeff D. Coalson, CST

ROANE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Allied Health Sciences Division

276 Patton Lane Harriman, TN 37748 Phone: (865) 882-4594 Fax: (865) 882-4535

Michael Laman, PhD, Dean <u>lamanma@roanestate.edu</u>
Office: (865)882-4604

Amy Bouman, Administrative Secretary

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certi	fication Director/Chair
Dental Hygiene Technology	AAS	Michael Curran, DDS
Diagnosis and Procedural Coding	Certificate	Karen Feltner, BS, RHIT, CCS
Emergency Medical Technician (EM	IT)/	
Paramedic	Certificate	Danny Sheckles, MS, NREMT-P
Health Information Technology	AAS	Karen Feltner, BS, RHIT, CCS
Massage Therapy	Certificate	Gary Genna, BS,LM
Medical Transcription	Certificate	Linda Marsh, AS, RHIT
Occupational Therapy Assistant	AAS	Theresa Gergen, MS, OT/L
Opticianry	AAS	Michael Goggin, BA, LDO
Pharmacy Technician	Certificate	Marianna Mabry, BBA, CPhT
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Kurt Backstrom, RPT MS
Polysomnography	Certificate	Donna Plumlee, AAS, RPSGT, REEGT
Radiologic Technology	AAS	Julie Hall, MPH, R.T.(R)(CT)
Respiratory Therapy Technology	AAS	Lesha Hill, BS, RRT
Ultrasound (Medical Sonography)	Certificate	Joe Rothgeb, ARRT (R)

SOUTH COLLEGE

School of Physician Assistant Studies 400 Goody's Lane Knoxville, TN 37922 Telephone: (865) 288-8310

pa_program@southcollegetn.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	<u>Director/Chair</u>
Physician Assistant	MPAS	Ken Harbert PhD, CHES, PA-C, DFAAPA

SOUTHWEST TENNESSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Mathematics, Natural Sciences and Health Sciences

P.O. Box 780, Memphis, Tennessee 38101-0780 Telephone (901) 333-4703 Fax (901) 333-4463

Grenda A. B. Smith, Interim Dean bsmith@southwest.tn.edu

Anne Mitchell-Hinton, MT(ASCP), EMT-B, Ed. D.
Allied Health Sciences, Interim Dept. chair
Telephone (901) 333-5407
Fax (901) 333-5391
amhinton@southwest.tn.edu

Mary Vines, MSN, FNP Nursing Department Telephone (901) 333-5426 Fax (901) 333-5443 mvines@southwest.tn.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Dietetics/Nutrition	AAS	Linda Pope, MS
Emergency Medical Technology	Certificate	Glenn Faught, MS
Medical Laboratory Technology	AAS	Anne Mitchell-Hinton, Ed. D
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Edward Zeno, MS, DPT
Nursing	AAS	Mary Vines, MSN, FNP
Radiologic Technology	AAS	Thomas Wolfe, MS
Laboratory Phlebotomy Technology	Certificate	Anne Mitchell-Hinton, Ed. D
Paramedic Program	AAS	Glenn Faught
Pharmacy Technician	Certificate	Osborne Burks, PharmD

TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

College of Health Sciences

3500 John Merritt Boulevard Box 9639 Nashville, Tennessee 37209-1561 Telephone (615) 963-5924 Fax (615) 963-5926

Rosemary Theriot, Ed.D., MSPH, Dean rtheriot@tnstate.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Cardio-Respiratory Care Science	BS	Dr. Thomas John
Dental Hygiene	AAS, BS	Dr. Marian Patton
Health Care Administration and Plan	nning BS	Dr. Elizabeth Brown
Health Information Management	BS	Ms. Elizabeth Kunnu
Occupational Therapy	MOT	Dr. Larry Snyder
Physical Therapy	DPT	Dr. Ronald Barredo
Speech Pathology/Audiology	BS, MS	Dr. Tina Smith
Health Sciences	BS	Dr. Elizabeth Brown
Public Health	MPH	Dr. Mohamed Kanu

TENNESSEE TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

College of Agricultural and Human Sciences

Dr. Pat Bagley, Dean P.O. Box 5165 Cookeville, TN 38505 (931) 372-3149

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
School of Nursing	BSN	Dr. Sheila S.Green
Social Work	BS	Dr. James C. Raymondo
Food, Nutrition and Dietetics	BS	Dr. Cathy Hix-Cunnigham

College of Arts and Sciences

Room 205, Foster Hall Cookeville, Tennessee 38505-5006 Fax (931) 372-3434

> Eugene Kline, Ph. D. Pre-Professional Advisor (931) 372-3422 ekline@tntech.edu

TREVECCA UNIVERSITY

Physician Assistant Program 333 Murfreesboro Road Nashville, Tennessee 37210 Telephone (615) 248-1225 Fax (615) 248-1622

G. Michael Moredock, MD Director mmoredock@trevecca.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director
Physician Assistant	MS	G. Michael Moredock, MD ABFM

Department of Natural and Applied Sciences

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director
Medical Technology	BS	Christis Farrell, PhD, Director
Nursing	BSN	Cathy Hendon, Coordinator

UNION UNIVERSITY

1050 Union University Drive Jackson, TN 38305 Telephone: (731) 668-1818

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director
Athletic Training	BS	Cliff Evan Pawley, MEd, ATC

UNIVERSITY OF MEMPHIS

Department of Health and Sport Sciences

106 Fieldhouse Memphis, Tennessee 38152 Telephone (901) 678-4316 Fax (901) 678-3591

Robin Roach, Interim Chair and Professor <u>rroach@memphis.edu</u>

Dr. Maurice Mendel, Director and Chair Audiology & Speech Language Pathology <u>mmendel@memphis.edu</u>

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certification	Director/Chair
Exercise and Sport Sciences	B.S.Ed	Dr. Richard Bloomer
Dietetics	B.S.Ed	Dr. Robin Roach
Sports & Leisure Studies	B.S.Ed	Dr. Timothy Ryan
Health and Sport Sciences	M.S.	
Exercise and Sport Science	M.S.	Dr. Lawrence Weiss
Health Promotion	M.S.	Dr. Barbara McClanahan
Sport and Leisure Commerce	M.S.	Dr. Timothy Ryan
Physical Ed. Teacher Ed.	M.S.	Dr. Paul Wright
Clinical Nutrition	M.S.	Dr. Ruth Williams
Audiology & Speech		
Language Pathology	MA, Ph.D.	Dr. Maurice Mendel
Biomedical Engineering	M.S.	Dr. Vincent Turritto
Public Administration	MPA	Dr. Paul Hagn
Health Services Administration		

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT CHATTANOOGA

College of Health, Education, and Professional Studies

615 McCallie Avenue Chattanooga, Tennessee 37403 Telephone (423) 425-4249 Fax (423) 425-4044

Dr. Mary Tanner, Dean *mary-tanner@utc.edu*

Teresa McKinney, Administrative Services Assistant II

Elizabeth Bailey, Administrative Services Assistant I

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	<u>Director/Chair</u>
Physical Therapy	DPT	Dr. Randy Walker
Nursing	BSN/MSN/DNP	Dr. Kay Lindgren
Health and Human Performance	BS/MAT	Dr. Leroy Fanning
Athletic Training	BS	Marisa A. Colston, PhD, ATC

The Occupational Therapy program offered through UT-Memphis is closed and is no longer accepting students.

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT KNOXVILLE

College of Arts and Sciences

26 Alumni Memorial Building Knoxville, Tennessee 37996-1320 Telephone: (865) 974-5332 Fax: (865) 974-4352

> Dr. Stuart Riggsby, Dean sriggsby@utk.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Speech Pathology/Audiology	BS	Dr. IIsa Schwarz
	MA	ischwarz@utk.edu
	AuD	
	PhD	

College of Education, Health, and Human Sciences

335 Claxton Complex 1122 Volunteer Boulevard Knoxville, Tennessee 37996 Phone: (865) 974-2201

Fax: (865) 974-8718

Dr. Bob Rider, Dean

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Department of Public Health Center	er	Dr. Paul Erwin, Head
Health Behavior & Health Edu. C	Conc. Ph.D. in Edu.	
Community Health Education Co	nc. MPH	
Veterinary Public Health Conc.	MPH	
Health Planning and Administrati	on MPH	
Department of Nutrition		Dr. Jay Whelan, Head
Nutrition	BS/MS	
Nutritional Sciences	Ph.D.	
Public Health/Nutrition	MS/MPH	

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT MARTIN

College of Health, Education, and Behavioral Science Dr. Mary Lee Hall, Dean

Dr. Mary Lee Hall, Dean 237 Gooch Hall Martin, Tennessee 38238-5011 Telephone: (731) 881-7125

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Department of Health and Human Perfo	ormance	
Exercise Science and Wellness	BS	Dr. Deborah Gibson
Department of Nursing		
Nursing	BS	Dr. Mary Radford
College of Agriculture and Applied Scien Family and Consumer Sciences	nce	
Dietetics	BS	Dr. Lisa LeBleu
Department of Biological Studies		
Pre-Health Science Advising		Dr. Jack Grubaugh

UNVERSITY OF TENNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

College of Allied Health Sciences

930 Madison Avenue, Suite 631 Memphis, Tennessee 38163 Telephone: (901) 448-5581 Fax: (901) 448-7545

Noma B. Anderson, Ph.D, Dean nander13@uthsc.edu

Linda Johnson, Administrative Services Assistant
Chandra Alston, Assistant Dean for Finance and Administration
Rick Kasser, Assistant Dean for Student Affairs
Barbera Benstein, Assistant Dean for Faculty and Academic Affairs
Elaine Stegman, Recruitment Coordinator
Justin Casey, Academic and Student Affairs Coordinator

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair	
Medical Technology Clinical Laboratory Science	BS	Linda L. Ross, M.S.	
Cytotechnology	MS/MCP	Barbara D. Bernstein, Ph.D.	
Dental Hygiene	BS/MDH	Susan J. Crim, RDH, MSEd, PhD	
Dental Hygiene	BS	Cassandra Holder-Ballard,	
Undergrad Program	PhD		
Master of Dental Hygiene	MDH	Nancy Williams, Ed.D.	
Health Informatics and	MHIIM	Rebecca Reynolds, Ed.D.	
Information Management			
Physical Therapy	HDPT, MSPT, DPT, ScDPT	Carol Likens, Ph.D., MBA, PT	
Occupational Therapy	OT/L	Lawrence Faulkner, Ph.D.	
Speech-Language Pathology	& AUD,MS,PHD	Ashley Harkrider, Ph.D.	
Audiology (Knoxville, Tennessee)			

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE MEDICAL CENTER

1924 Alcoa Highway Knoxville, TN 37920 Telephone: (865) 305-6970

Program/Department	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Radiography Technology	Certificate	Randy Hembree
Clinical Laboratory Science/ Medical Technology	BS	Sharon Wierwille, MS MS MT(ASCP)SC
Nuclear Medicine Technology	Certificate	Glenn Hathaway

VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY

Allied Health Programs (Hospital Sponsored) 1301 Medical Center Drive

1301 Medical Center Drive Room B-802 Nashville, TN 37232-5510

Telephone: (615) 343-6800

Program/Department	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Cardiovascular Perfusion		
Technology	MD MS, CCP, LCD	John G. Byrne David P. Webb, MS, CCP, LCP
Dietetic Internship	MS, RD	Elizabeth Wolff-Robinson
Medical Technology	MS, MT	Katherine Karas Hopper
Radiation Therapy	RT (T) Certificate	Adrian Newson, MS, RT
Nuclear Medicine Technology	NMT Certificate	Dr. James Patton Rita Warren
Medical Sonography	Certificate	Jill D. Trotter, BS, RT(R), RDMS, RVT
Electroneurodiagostic	Certificate	Riki Rager, EEG T., BS

VOLUNTEER STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Division of Allied Health

1480 Nashville Pike Gallatin, Tennessee 37066-3188

Telephone: (615) 230-3330 or 1-888-335-8722 ext. 3330

Fax: (615) 230-3224

Elvis Brandon, M.E.S.S, Dean *Elvis.brandon@volstate.edu*

Suzanne Hesson, Secretary

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Director/Chair
Allied Health General	AAS	Elvis Brandon
Dental Assistant Program	Certificate	Desiree Sutphen
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Certificate	Monica Pipkins
Emergency Medical Services (Basic & Paramedic)	Certificate	Robert Davis
Fire Science Technology	Certificate/AAS	Travis Ford
Health Information Technology	AAS	Valerie Bowling
Ophthalmic Medical Technology	AAS	Dr. Alisha Cornish
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Carolyn Moore
Radiologic Technology	AAS	Monica Korpady
Respiratory Care Technology	AAS	Cory Martin
Medical Laboratory Technology	AAS	Lisa Lee-Biggs
Sleep Diagnostics Center	Certificate	Mel Matthews

WALTERS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Health Programs Division

500 S. Davy Crockett Parkway Morristown, Tennessee 37813-6899 Telephone: (423) 585-6981 Fax: (423) 585-6955

Marty Rucker, MSN, RN, Dean of Health Programs <u>marty.rucker@ws.edu</u>

Judy Littrell, Secretary to the Dean (423) 585-6870

Judy.littrell@ws.edu

Program/Department Title	Degree/Certificate	Chair/Director
Nursing	AAS	Cheryl McCall
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	Ann Lowdermilk
Respiratory Care Technician	AAS	Donna Lilly
Pharmacy Technician	Technical Certificate	Kimberly Brown
Medical Transcription	Technical Certificate	Gail Winkler
Medical Coding	Technical Certificate	Gail Winkler
EMT-Paramedic	Tech Cert/AAS	Tim Strange
Medical Insurance Specialist	Technical Certificate	Gail Winkler
Health Information Technology	AAS	Gail Winkler